
 

Date: 5/5/2020 

To: Gary Hartfield, Division Director  
Small Business Development Division  
Internal Services Department 

From: Dayami Corella, Contracts Administration 
Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 

Subject: Multiple Parks - Racquetball Court Resurfacing - Project No. C2020RACBA1  

 
 
We respectfully request a CWP and CSBE No-Measure.  

 

General Descriptions of Work:   

Furnish all labor, equipment, and materials required to comply with the intent of the work described in 
the contract documents including but not limited to: Contractor shall review all documents, 
specifications, plans and scope of work provided by Miami-Dade County Parks, Recreation and Open 
Spaces Department for work to be completed:  Furnish all labor, equipment and materials required to: 
Resurfacing Applications to Multiple Parks Racquetball Courts as applies in reference to RPQ for 
locations listed as provided per owner. Work as identified in the RPQ including: pressure cleaning; 
court surface repair and applications; color-coat; court patching, court lining; damage inspections for 
repair; painting as specified in documents and work as further identified in contract documents. PROS 
Project No. 999999-20-008, RPQ: C2020RACBA1 

 

Estimated Cost: $210,400.00 

 

An analysis of the CSBE Program Ordinance 97-52 as amended, and I.O 3-22 has been conducted. 
The Department concurs with SBD’s recommendation for a SBE-Cons No-Measure due to not having 
sufficient contractors in the license type: Tennis Court / Paving.  

  
Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 
 

Dayami Corella 
 
 
 
 
 

 


